

RELEVANT AGENCIES

Federal Agencies	Information Available	Contact
Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB)	Alcohol, tobacco, firearms and ammunition excise taxes	www.ttb.gov (877) 882-3277
Internal Revenue Service (IRS)	Federal income, payroll, estate, gift, and excise taxes; employee plans and exempt organizations	www.irs.gov (800) 829-1040 (general) (800) 829-4933 (business and specialty tax)
Social Security Administration (SSA)	Issues Social Security Numbers (SSN) and verification of SSNs	www.ssa.gov (800) 772-1213 (general) Employer Reporting Service Center (800) 772-6270
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS)	Employment eligibility verification, Form I-9, and E-Verify program to help employers determine employment eligibility of new hires	www.uscis.gov (800) 357-2099 E-Verify (888) 464-4218
U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL)	Federal wage and hour issues	www.dol.gov (866) 4US-WAGE (866) 487-9243
State Agencies	Information Available	Contact
Board of Equalization (BOE)	Sales and use tax, excise, fuel, property, alcohol, and tobacco taxes	www.boe.ca.gov (800) 400-7115
Contractors State License Board (CSLB)	Contractor regulation and licensing in more than 43 classifications	www.cslb.ca.gov (800) 321-CSLB (800) 321-2752
Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)	Licensing information on more than 200 business categories	www.dca.ca.gov (800) 952-5210
Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH)	Unlawful discrimination in employment, services, housing and public accommodations	www.dfeh.ca.gov (800) 884-1684
Department of Industrial Relations (DIR): - Division of Labor Standards Enforcement (DLSE) - Division of Workers' Compensation (DWC)	State wage and hour issues (DLSE) Insurance for work-related injuries (DWC)	www.dir.ca.gov/dlse (888) ASK-WAGE (888) 275-9243 www.dir.ca.gov/dwc (800) 736-7401
Employment Development Department (EDD)	Unemployment Insurance (UI), State Disability Insurance (SDI), Labor Market Information Division (LMID), Workforce Services, and Payroll Tax programs	www.edd.ca.gov (800) 300-5616 (UI) (800) 480-3287 (SDI) (916) 262-2162 (LMID) (800) 758-0398 (Workforce/CalJOBS) (888) 745-3886 (Tax)
Franchise Tax Board (FTB)	State personal income tax and corporation tax	www.ftb.ca.gov (800) 852-5711
Secretary of State (SOS)	Business entities, notary public applications, and the Uniform Commercial Code filings	www.sos.ca.gov (916) 653-6814

The EDD is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Requests for services, aids, and/or alternate formats need to be made by calling (888) 745-3886 (voice) or TTY (800) 547-9565.